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Denise Tax ‘LKI{Auto!

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Sent: Saturday, 21 December 2019 1:21 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: GBJ 2611Y - MES LOGISTICS PTE LTD | DOA : 17/10/2019 | REF. NO.:

MT/1067445-002

Dear Mr Rasul,
\We accept the offer of 52,600.00 & 05 working days.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Rached L
CHENG AUTO_
B edy woeor ko

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607

Email; claims/@chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607

Email: cab/@chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: | Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab/@chengauto.com

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December, 2019 9:42 AM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: GBI 2611Y - MES LOGISTICS PTE LTD | DOA: 17/10/2019 | REF. NO. : MT/1067445-002

Hi Rachel,

Kindly assist to confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkknuto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
1



HACAS 15138 | Cheng Akt Dityweate - MO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 177102018 10:54
SUBMITTED Y, Ll Wan Sun
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plensa roport comoctly the details of the accident 1o speed up e daims process
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder and'or the Authorisad Drlvet.

3, Information provided must be as truthiul and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepreseniation or withalding of malarisl facts may aliow insurance companies o

repudiate policy llability

4 The lesus and scceptanca of this Form by nsurances companiss s not an admission of policy lahility on the par of the umnce companias
5. Ay false reporting may ba refarred to the Police for investigation,

fi, This report will ba forsnrded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire estatilished by m_G-mrM Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) ko
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee. ba made avallable upon applicitan by inlemesied parties.
7. By the lodgamant of this report & the insurers, you hensby consent to the archiving of this repont of tha contre and 1o copses. of e rapon Being miade Jvalabile

aluimsald

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehidle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altarnalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidani

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action (o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Pollcy

Pualicy Number

Cover MNots Number

Driver

Mame af Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gandar

Maobile Number

Fax Numbaer

Contact Number

EMail Address

1711072018 10:54

17/10/2019 D&:10

ALONG AYE (MNEAR JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT)
SINGAPORE

GBJ2B11Y

MES LOGISTICS PTE LTD
1998063842

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87527759
OFFICE-BT527759

FIAT
NEW DOBLO SX-1.8 MJ EB GLA (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERGIAL VEHICLE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

19-MS002473-R00

SYED MOOSA SYED KALIMULLAH
GE389268T

10/06/1970

OUTDOOR

01/06/2011

B YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-8T527750

NOEMAIL

Fags 1al 17



Address SINGAPORE
Postoode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accideni? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

Invalved in the accidant i

Was any body Injured in the Accidant? YES
Was any Injured conveyed lo hospilal by

NO
ambulanca?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciting/affering accident claims assistanca. N
Number af Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Datails of Police Action

Was the acciden! reparted to the police? NO
If Yes Pleasa slale which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NO

If Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 17/10/2010 &t 0810 hrs, | was travelling along AYE, near the Jurang Town Hall Exit. As the vehicle in front of me slowed
down, | slowed dawn loo. Suddanly, thare was an impact from my rear. As | came down to chack, Veahicla B (YP4495M) has
collided onto the rear of my vehicle.

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audlo recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Numbar YP4480M
Vahicle Make/Model/'Colour MITSUBISHI | CANTER 3.0 DIESEL MANLUIAL
Details Of Properfies
Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver PANJANATHAN RAMESH
MRIC/Passport Number GB412258R
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 ol 17



Name
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person In which vehicle?
Wera seal belts womn?

Was this Injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Poslcode

SYED MOOSA SYED KALIMULLAH

GBJZB11Y

NO

Page Jof 17



Accident Sketch Plan

1. Pese repon correily e ot of the scoideni to ipeed up tha chdm proces

That borm must be (ompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

1 intormatan provided must be s iruihiil BnG SCCUTILE 21 pONIble Ay witha misrepresEntatan o sithholding of metensl
f2rts My allow inuronce compEnees to pepwdkate policy Rability.

A The wsuw snd accoptam e of thiv Form by imershde Comaane i it & admiguson of policy ety om the pet of (he reurwee
(A== o N

5 Amyfahe reporting may by referred o the Priice foe investigation.

6 The repos | wdll be forwarded by e arars of [he tath Pecords blanagerast Canire estasianst by TR Goret o 100 res
ALsonaticn of W igmpore (G| 1or s heang 30d that copde of this feoart sl fer o fon Be Fiade svmlabile Spot sppleation by
clarested partes

7 iy tve loagenet o (N POt (o Ehe e vou herchy mevesd to the archduing of Bhis repedt ol Uhe cpntrs and o copers of
the rept heeg Tade svelabie foresaad

. Coement undes Uhe Pervonal Data Protection Act |POPA)
| ursgeritand, s browiedge, S ee snd COSSERT TRAT

(8] By s, ey workshop g e General s srce Asocatios of Brygeagawe [ “OIA" | may/ere permitied to coliect, une,
dacioye srul/or (o My perionad e perieadl o el on B2 DUt n Ty {tanm| and 2y orrer personal informe o
oo iy mem ar posseised by iy inturer (collsctively the “Prrsonal talermistion™] g disciose and tramaler ok
Perscast bdormation t5 @l rerls) who hawe inmemd vehicie(s) iwolved in (his acoident (ol insurerft) who have inurmd
wehickels] involved in this sccident 15 be collectvaly referred 10 a8 the “mureryL, the baurery’ bwyery/taw firme, the
:mmm of Bngagore snd #vy relevant gove nement sgency/aherity [zoch & ite pobice). for the purposely]

e

0] FrecTining, hardgling snd/for dealing weth my clesr ulading the settiement of the dalms smd amy necessary
AT O Pelating b thee ¢ lawtn,

(=) wvstgaung e BCOOENT BN fur my claim,
[ﬂltmmnﬂwdud-:un—pmﬂm-mmnm

(i) aetrenmtiering my ciaims | ncuding he muiling of COITRADONOONTS, ALETETFEntL, Evistey, reports of POScEs 1o e,
““m“dmm&“ﬂhmmhﬂhm-ﬂ-mh
worrmal coved il srerlopeyima) pagisge ] and,\or

{e} complying with appacable w in sdeinistarng, procesrg, handiing snd/or Sesing with avy Cler (CEaECTvely the
“Purpeses”)

(bl el sureris) whe Pures rsored vebicle(s) mvalad 1 this scodent and the imarers’ lormrywri/iow ferm, rray/are permanes
£0 Codbert, Wi, diBCione 3AL/OF proces my Pertenal informaiion for st co rmew of the dbove Purpteel, and

el vy Peruoral informanien seey/can b disiisawnd by wry of £he iurers sd/or GIA 10t third parTy service provaden or
sy rnlainciing thee Leamprryies frma), SPCh ey be sited sutude of Nnggpere, ke cee o morg of e sbove Purpou.

{d]  rry Peroral inlureegtcn will Jta fo 1aleted a0 used 5 commpile claima Matoey Tor e parpose of fraud derecnan,
e tigation s menegement in present and ol futore claies

el the infarmation w collected under (] shove may b= shared | Ssciot

] Hﬂhﬂllﬂlﬂlﬂﬂnﬂ'ﬂﬂ“ﬂnl“ﬂlﬂ“‘mmﬂ"'ﬂmm
m&--ﬁwﬂmmnwmhmMM-

{il) for compdysng with reupeirvments undor sy regulstcns, et o courl oedert.

Lo af tuﬂ'ﬁﬁ _
Orfres’s Sgnaturm Regarang
[ chrrwer o nt D gy S | tara
Duitw & Teme: Y e
|0 Py e Sl oy e iy b 14 day pered ko e 0 Se0ow on Wirg e Owes Dersgs Class 7

Page 4ol 17



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN Dute of Acodert (3 | 10 }agi0 |

AN Rk

A 11Y
8 VPassam
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 17/10/2019 at 0810 hrs, | was travelling along AYE, near the Jurong Town Hall Exit. As the

v-hidnhfmnlofrm:bmdmlmmmw.m“tmlmnmw

m.hlmdmnmdﬂ.%ﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂl}“mﬁﬂmhhmﬂwm

PV icslary e Uue i geery Pespect

N S T A
— i Biotwges Sagmatiow —
Dt & Fome 0 it vt i el i i |

Ourtw N Tiome-
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CHNe Ao s it CHENGAUID
it g Ssieniih i i = ernt s e s Reb LTS
DATE : 22/10/2019 :
L
REPAIR DETAILS _—, |
REFERENCE [ |
Vehicle Reg No. | : GBIZ611Y |
Make & Model . FIAT NEW DDBLO SX 1.6MI E6 GLAZED
Chassis No. 44301
Engine No. . 263AB0008171403
Manufactured Year - 2017
Labour . REPAIRER'S
TP Vehicle Reg No. = YP4495M
DOA & location . 17/10/2018 ALONG AYE (NEAR JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT)
Our Rel GBIZB11Y f MES LOGISTICS PTE LTD
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
No. Qty Description Part No. Price
1 1 REAR BUMPER tl.'lt’ - 5 B5R.70 -
2 1 REARBUMPER REFLECTORAH ¥ §viL 5 80.90 ¥
3 1 REARBUMPERREFLECTORIH X SWL 5 90.80 ¥
4 2 PARKINGSENSOR T R 5 3380 ofre 220
5 1 REARBUMPER RETAINER RH % J¥L- 5 8585
B 1 HEAR BUMPER RETAINER LH }( crL 5 8585 %
7 1 REINFORCEMENT L ~ 5 47470 -
B 1 TANGATEIH 3R I - 5 1,706.90 ¥ F
& 1 TAUGATEHINGEUppeR X Fre 3 166.65 ¥
10 1 TAILGATE HINGE LOWER J~ v 5 166.65
11 1 TAILGATE WINDSCREENLH 7~ An 5 42420
12 1 TAIGATELOCKASSY ¥ VL 5 862.04
13 1 TAILGATE EMBLEM DOBLO  fa= - 5 12645 -
14 1 TAILGATE EMBLEM MAXI A8 _—~ 5 116.45 -
15 1 THIRD BRAKELAMP 5. A~ 5 90.90 ¥
T6%0 sub-Total (88) §  5,660.65
0 SAAA List ltem Discount 10% (S5) S 566,06 ‘
'O sub-Total (S$) § 509458 [ /A -1EU
|L1_ h % 4 [\1
LABOUR A
No. Description
1 LABOUR 5 ,zoﬁ' 00
2 SPRAYPAINTING s gm0 {ao
3 TO REMOVE AMD REFIT REAR GLASS s 15u.uo > AN
. DISMANTLE AND TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE FITTINGS AND MECHANISM TO NEW 6 M s
TAILGATE/FACILITATE REPAIR
5 REMOVE AND REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS 5 15080 £
Total Labour (SS) 5§  2.500.00



e

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

No. Description Price
1 REAR BUMPER STICKER  Ase s ﬁm‘ﬁf} 250
2 TAILGATE STICKER ~ aga 5 gooto 209
3 70KM/H STICKER b= - 3 580 (&
4 REAR BUMPER CUPSSET  pp o~ $ 10800 ¢,
Total Miscellaneous tems (5$) § 152500 [, [/
=
Total Parts (58) 5 5,004.58
Total Labour (5%) 5 2.500.00
Total Miscellaneous (58] 5 1,525.00
Sub-Total (55) &  9,11958
GST7% (85) 5 638.37
Grand Total (55) 5 9,757.95
Al
NI

N

Lﬂmfv

# L/3

J-'P(lﬁ/{‘f @ (sYo



y L5 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adn BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 193807198 GST Reg. No. 19-9507188-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CSNNC19018693/R 11d3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  27-12-2018 I ’”l"ll'”"l'l"
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CHRYLLIS Coda: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YP 4485M Veh, Inspected GBJ 2611Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1067445-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 211020318
o Vehiela Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FIAT DOBLO SX 1.6MJ c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. ZFA2E300006H44301 Colour MULTI
Odometer 10657 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16C GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16C GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R16C GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16C GOODYEAR & mm
= Description of Damages i 5
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
Accident Date  17/10/2019 |Inspect Date | Time ~ 22/10/2018 ( 03:40 PM )
Survey held at 5 SOON LEE STREET# 01-62
Repairer CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WTHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. 'Estimate Days of Repair ' e Sl

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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assns B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapons 408533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 8256 4115

Reg. Mo 190807138R ST Reg, Mo 12-0807188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBJ 2611Y

e = = —_—
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE
1|REINFORCEMENT BENT
1| TAILGATE LH TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1| TAILGATE HINGE UPPER SERVICEABLE
1| TAILGATE HINGE LOWER SERVICEABLE
1|TAILGATE WINDSCREEN LH NOT NECESSARY
1| TAILGATE LOCK ASSY SERVICEABLE
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM DOBLO NECESSARY
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM MAX! NECESSARY
1| THIRD BRAKELAMP NOT NECESSARY
LESS 10% DISCOUNT
2| PARKING SENSOR (SN} NOT WORKING
LESS 10% DISCOUNT
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER STICKER (SN) NECESSARY
1| TAILGATE STICKER (SN) NECESSARY
1| 70KM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY
LABOUR
LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF TAILGATE LH.
SPRAYPAINTING

Report Ref No. CS/INC128018693/R11d3n2

858.70 858.70
80.80 .
80.80 -
B5.85 -
B5.85 -

474,70 474,70

1,706.90 -

166.65 -

166.65 -

424 20 -

BB2.04 -

126.45 126.45

116.45 116.45
80.90 -

-534.71 -167.63

481243 1.418.67

31350 220.00
-31.35 -

28215 220.00

600.00 250.00

BOD.00 200.00
25.00 10.00

100.00 60.00

1,525.00 520.00
1.200.00 400.00
B00.00 600.00




' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adm mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapors 408333
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8507188-R Page No:2 ol 2
ay Descripion of Parts Conditon
TO REMOVE AND REFTT REAR GLASS, NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO DISMANTLE AND TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE 200,00 60.00
FITTINGS AND MECHANISM TO NEW
TAILGATE/FACILITATE REPAIR.
REMOVE AND REPLACE BUMPER SENSORS 150.00 60.00
2.,500.00 1,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,119.58 3,278.67
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) i | |
(CONFIRMED) ol | 3 A" B} | [ .
Report Ref No. CS/INC18018693/R11d3n2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPTIRET)
Automolive Assessor BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

CMSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THERD PARTIES - This Rapart i ms sabaly fer tha use snd bennfil of the Cliant namad on the tont pege of s Bepar




